

George Sonei

07867338590 | george.sonei87@gmail.com
 Portfolio <http://www.youtube.com/user/soneibgdn> | [Linkedin uk.linkedin.com/in/georgesonei/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/georgesonei/)

PROFILE

Since I started my Film, Radio and Television Studies degree I have taken part in the creation of several short films, documentaries and even worked on a short documentary piece for the "Davy Jones' Locker" opera programme. In the present I have just finished University and I am working as a freelance videographer on various projects. My aim in the future is to work within a production team in the Film industry.

KEY SKILLS

- Advanced knowledge of the Avid Media Composer software, and good knowledge of other editing software such as Adobe Premiere and Final Cut Pro
- Professional level of understanding and practice of film production techniques like Camera Work, Sound Recording, Set Design, Cinematography and Directing`
- Efficient level of understanding and practice of Digital Media production tools like Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Dreamweaver and Maya
- Good grasp of editing theory (main course studied in university)
- Effective team managing skills
- Great in stressful situations demonstrated by always working with deadlines, and being part of the team during "crunch" periods on more than one occasion
- High dedication to workplace, having spent up to 160 hours overtime per month when needed.
- Vast knowledge of Microsoft Office: Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Outlook, having worked with each on a daily basis.
- Driving License

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Freelance Filmmaker | Patoranking ft. Tiwa Savage – Girlie O Remix, London, UK** **Jun 2014**
 Music Video
- Behind the Scenes Editor
- Freelance Filmmaker | Papy Messages, London, UK** **Jun 2014**
 Music Video
- Set Runner
- Freelance Filmmaker | Advert – Geeta Arts, London, UK** **Jun 2014**
 Broadcast Network Advert
- Camera Assistant
- Freelance Filmmaker | Davy Jones' Locker, Medway, UK** **Nov 2013 to Feb 2014**
 Contemporary Classical Music Programme
- Producing
 - Filming
 - Editing
- Senior Game Tester | Ubisoft, Bucharest, Romania** **Oct 2008 to Jul 2011**
 Video Games developer/publisher
- Quality assurance
-

- Task manager
- In-game issues check
- Daily reporting
- Team managing
- Meeting deadlines
- Levelled up from Junior Game Tester to Senior in 16 months
- Took part in projects such as: H.A.W.X(PC), Assassin's Creed Brotherhood(Xbox 360), Driver: San Francisco(Xbox 360) and more
- Worked as a Development Tester for 12 months

Teamleader | GameGoods, Bucharest, Romania

May 2008 to Oct 2008

In-game goods selling

- Team Management, Sales Manager

VOLUNTARY WORK

Freelance Filmmaker | Corporate Video - FSL, London, UK

Jun 2014

Corporate Video/Advert

- Camera Assistant

Freelance Filmmaker | Orfila – Writing on the Wall, Canterbury, UK

Jun 2014

Music Video

- Camera Assistant

Freelance Filmmaker | Two Evacuees, Folkestone, UK

Apr 2014

Short Film

- Boom Microphone Operator
- Runner

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

Canterbury Christ Church University - Diploma Film, Radio and Television and Digital Media (high 2.1 predicted)

2014

Courses: Editing Practice, Editing Theory, Creative Film Practice, Cinema in the Digital Age, Media Production

"Iancu de Hunedoara" National College - Diploma Math 85, English 100, Physics 76

2006

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Languages: English, German(Basic), Romanian

INTERESTS

Going to the cinema with friends; discussing film; reading critical works

Playing Basketball with friends; exploring other sports based on team play

Playing video games; researching and exploring other types of new media

REFERENCES

References available on request.